
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/27/2013 11:05:52 AM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: found wedding ring disregard previous

Classic! hahaha!

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 10:58 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: FW: found wedding ring disregard previous

FYI.

From: Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 10:57 AM 
To: ALL DRA
Subject: found wedding ring disregard previous

I found it on my desk, sorry to bother you.

From: Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: ALL DRA
Cc: ioanne.chow@dqs.ca.qov
Subject: lost wedding ring 4th floor bathroom around 10:25am today
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Did anyone happen to pick up a wedding ring (heavy silver, with thin gold band and a row of 
small diamonds) in the women’s bathroom this morning? I think I took it off and left it there 
when I was washing my hands.

Thx for your help.

Camille

K. Camille Watts-Zagha

Residential Energy Efficiency Project Coordinator

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2881

(415) 703-2905-fax
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